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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp |
Sent:  Wednasday, February 17, 201C 5:30 PM

To: 'RAMAIKA, SCOTT |
Subject: RE: corractionis N

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please aillow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.
Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporalions

From: RAMAIKA, 5COTT [mailte;spramaska®@oppd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:17 PM

Tos: corphelp

Ce: scotramaika@usa.net

Subject: RE: correctionis

Lee,

Thank you for the prompt service.
However. | need BOTH of my addresses (primary and business) to be:

Scott Ramaika

© 3493 Flamingo Bivd.

Hernando Beach, FL 34607
SER Serviges, LLC
3493 Fiamingo Bivd
Hernando Beach, FL 34607

Sorry | didn't specify; bad assumption on my pari.
Thanks again,

Scoit Ramaika

From: corphelp fmailto:corphelp@dos. state.f. us]
Sent;: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:34 AM
To: RAMAIKA, SCOTT

L1000C016115

ank you for your a-mail. Parscnel name information cannot be changad by e-mail, but we are forwarding your addrass change requast (o the proper section for this to be updated. If you
need 1o change personal name information, please follow the instructions below.

In order to amand your Articles of Organization, you must submit Articlas of Amendmant, along with the appropriate filing fae to the Division of Corporations  The fea to file Articies of
Amendment is $25. Forms, which include filing information, are avarabla drectly from the Division's Waeb page {www,sunbiz,org) Click on. “Print Filing Forms® or you may call our
Repgistration Section al 850-245-6051 end requast that the farms bs mailed 10 you.

Thank you.
Leg Rivers

Internet Access
Dhvision of Corpaorations

From: RAMAIKA, SCOTT {mailto:spramaika@oppd.com]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:59 AM .
To: corphelp

Cc: scottramalka@usa.net

Subject: correctionis

Please cotrect my address:

S.E.R. Services, LLC

3493 Flamingo Blvd.
Hernando Beach, FL. 34607

Also, my middle initial is "P", not *F".
Please respond upon receipt of this message to:

scottramaika@usa,net
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and
spramaika@oppd.cem

Thank you. s .
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